

Durness Community Group

Charity registration number: SC032179

Durness Village Hall, Smoo, Durness, Sutherland, IV27 4QA

Minutes of the Meeting

Meeting at the Village Hall 7pm 16th November 2022

- 1. Present:** Neil Fuller (NF)
Yvonne MacRae - Vice Chair (YM)
Ron Tucker - Secretary (RT)
Sheila Frazer - Treasurer (SF)
Alistair Morrison (AM)
Stephen Woodruff (SW)
Kathy Parker (KP)
Martina Macleod (MM1)
- 2. Apologies:** Dawn McKenzie, Joanna Tucker, Don Campbell, Tia Keith, Misha McPherson
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting 26th October 2022**
Proposed by SF; seconded by AM.
NF opened the meeting by apologising for leaving a previous meeting abruptly. He congratulated YM for the work she had carried out while he was absent from meetings. This was roundly agreed by all members present.
NF then stated that the following donations to the Playpark fund have been received directly:
£1000 from James Keith.
£141.65 from Tia Keith - these were tips made at the campsite for the playpark.
£1250 is expected from EVM LTD, suppliers to the Durness Bus fleet that will come when the buses are delivered in the summer.
NF also stated he had attended the meeting of the Northwest Sutherland Community Alliance.
- 4. Senior Citizens' Christmas Party**
This will take place on Monday 19th December 2022 at 6pm.
A long discussion took place as to who should be invited. It was agreed the party is for over 60-year-olds and their partner (of whatever age).
It was also agreed that presents should be bought at £5-£6. YM suggested that we should buy from local businesses, and this was agreed. RT said that he and Joanna will buy.
Action: RT and JT
Post-meeting note: in the event, the gathering for Senior Citizens was postponed until early in 2023.
- 5. A.O.B.**
None
- 6. Date of next meeting:**
Wednesday 25th January 2023. 7pm at the Village Hall.

These Minutes approved at the Meeting 25th January 2023